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/" COMMERCIAL INSURANCE SPECIALISTS




	Professional Indemnity Insurance 
Short Proposal Form for 
ACCOUNTANTS




For a no obligations quotation please complete this short proposal form,
save to your computer and e-mail to: pi@insurance2day.co.uk, alternatively you may fax 

to 01384 444 976, or telephone 01384 442 165 should you have any queries.
To assist with the completion of this Proposal Form, the following words will mean:- 
‘Principal’ refers to a partner or director of the Proposer. 
‘Proposer’ refers to all the individuals and entities proposing for this insurance. 
	1)       Name of Individual or Company(s) incl. any Subsidiary Companies for whom cover is required: 
	     

	Full Address including Postcode:
	     

	Date Established: 
	     

	Telephone:  
	     
	Fax:
	     
	Email:
	     


	2) 
	Please state:

	
	a)   Number of principal(s) 
	     

	
	b)   Number of other staff
	      


	3)
	Do you have an office, operation or company outside of the United Kingdom?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes,  please confirm locations of all overseas offices, operations or companies and the fees derived from each:       



	4)
	Have you carried out work overseas or for clients domiciled overseas?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes,  please provide full details of the locations and the nature of the work undertaken:       



	5)
	Please state gross fee income for the last completed financial year
	£      

	
	Please state estimated gross fee income for the current financial year
	£      


	6)
	Please state the nature of your business activities giving a full, clear description:

	
	     

	
	Can you confirm that you only receive income from one or more of the following activities:
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	· Audit work for  Companies other than Public Limited Companies

· Book-Keeping/Preparation of accounts for companies other than Public Limited Companies
	· Personal Taxation Consultancy 

· Company Registrar or Company Secretarial work 

· Management and/or I.T. Consultancy


	
	 If No, please provide details of the percentage of fees earned from the following: 

	
	a) Work for Public Limited Companies
	      %

	
	b) Work for Banks, Building Societies, Friendly Societies, Insurance Companies, Lloyd's Syndicates, Lloyd's Managing or Members' Agents, Underwriting Agents, or other Financial  Institutions
	      %

	
	c) Work for offshore entities
	      %

	
	d) Work for celebrity clients
	      %

	
	e) Work for pension funds
	      %

	
	f) Mergers, acquisitions, disposals and takeovers
	      %

	
	g) Other corporate finance work
	      %

	
	h)       Commercial taxation
	      %

	
	i)        Executorships, directorships, trusteeships
	      %

	
	j)        Insolvencies, liquidations and/or receiverships
	      %

	
	k)       Film Finance
	      %

	
	l)        Other (please provide details)      
	      %


	7)
	Do you earn, or have you earned in the past, income from the provision of services which are regulated under the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 other than on an introductory only basis?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes, please complete a Financial Services Questionnaire.


	8)
	a)   Is there an independent regular reconciliation of cash book entries, receipts and counterfoils, with the Proposer's bank statements and are all cheques and/or cash received by the Proposer paid in daily or kept in a restricted access safe overnight?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If No, please provide details of where cash and/or cheques are stored over night, how often cash book entries etc are reconciled with bank statements and how often cheques and/or cash are paid in:       


	
	b)   Other than where the Proposer is a sole practitioner, is any person allowed to sign cheques over £25,000 without a counter signature by a Principal?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes, what is the maximum value for cheques where no counter signature is required?      


	9) 
	Please state covers and limits required:

	
	a)   Professional Indemnity 
	£      
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	b)   Public Liability
	£      
	Yes/No:
	      

	
	c)   Employers Liability
	£      
	Yes/No:
	      


	10)
	Has the Proposer at any time been refused similar insurance, or had any policy cancelled or voided at any time?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes,  please provide details why and relevant date:       



	11)
	During the past 6 years has any claim been made against the Proposer in respect of the risks to which this Proposal relates or have any complaints been made against them or disciplinary proceeding been brought against them by a Regulatory Body?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes,  please provide full details, including  details of amount claimed for/lost including costs and expenses, insurer reserve, details of the applicable policy excess and extent of allegations made and the consequences of, reasons for, and of what action has been taken to prevent a recurrence of the situation which gave rise to each claim/loss.       



	12)
	(After full enquiry) Is the Proposer aware of any circumstances which may give rise to a potential claim or request for indemnity under the Policy?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes, please provide full details, including amount of potential claims:       



	13)
	Have your activities changed during the past 6 years (or since date of establishment if less than 6 years)?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes, how have they changed?      



	14)
	Do the majority of Principals have at least 3 year's relevant experience and/or qualifications?
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If No, please provide details of qualifications and relevant experience for all principals.       



	15)
	Do you currently hold professional indemnity insurance? 
	Yes/No:
	     

	
	If Yes, please provide the following details:

	
	Expiry Date:
        
Insurer:
        
Limit of Indemnity:
£      
Excess Applicable:
£      
Premium:
£      



	DECLARATION
I/We confirm that the above answers, statements, particulars and additional information are true to the very best of the knowledge and belief of the Proposer.  After full enquiry, I/We also confirm that I/We have disclosed all information and material facts that may alter the Insurer’s view of the risk, or affect their assessment of the exposures they are covering under the Policy.  I/We understand that all answers, statements, particulars and additional information supplied with this proposal form will become part of and form the basis of the Policy.

	Signature of Principal:
	     

	For and/on behalf of the Proposer:
	     

	Name in capital letters (Printed):
	     
	Date
	     

	

	N.B. The annual premium is a minimum deposit premium – in the event of policy cancellation by the insured no return premiums are available.

	

	Important Notes
Please check carefully the answers to all questions contained in this Proposal Form and correct and initial any inaccuracies. The Proposal Form must then be signed and dated in ink by a Principal of the current Proposer. If additional space is required please use your own letterhead and date and sign each additional page. Completion of the Proposal Form does not bind you or the Insurer to enter into any contract of insurance.

Please be aware that this completed Proposal Form along with all additional information provided will form part of the Contract of Insurance with the Underwriters. All material facts must be disclosed fully and truthfully and to the best of your knowledge and belief. Any facts given which are knowingly false or misleading may make the Policy null and void.  In addition to the information contained in your Proposal Form including all supporting documentation, if you are aware of any other material facts which you consider may alter, influence or prejudice the Underwriter’s appraisal of the risk being proposed, you must disclose this information in conjunction with this Proposal Form. If such material facts are not disclosed at the same time as the completion of the Proposal Form, such non-disclosure may prejudice the Proposer’s rights to indemnity under the Policy. 

A ‘’material fact’’ is one which may influence the Underwriter’s assessment or acceptance of the risk being proposed.  If uncertain as to what may constitute a material fact, please consult your Insurance Broker.

Data Protection
It is agreed by the Proposer that any information provided to the Insurer regarding the Proposer will be processed by the Insurer, in compliance with the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998, for the purpose of providing insurance and handling claims, if any, which may necessitate providing such information to third parties. By signing this Proposal Form the Proposer is consenting to the use of information, including sensitive personal information, for the above purposes.  Where personal information relates to third parties the Proposer confirms that it has been given the requisite consent to disclose such information to the Insurer for processing.  

Once completed please save this document and then e-mail to pi@insurance2day.co.uk, fax to 01384 444 976 or post to Insurance2day Insurance Services Ltd, Turner House,  Queen Street, Stourbridge, DY8 1TP.


If you require assistance please call 01384 442 165. 
N.B. No cover is in place until you have received written confirmation.
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